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From:
Sent: 04 April 2024 16:05
To: Oral and Poster Presentations on Chemistry
Subject: Re: Advisory board at 6 th International Conference on Chemistry , March 21-22, Rome, 

Italy

Dear Sherin, 
 
Thank you for your email and the invitation to be part of the advisory board for Chemistry 2024. I am 
honored to accept the position and would like to thank you for this opportunity. Please go ahead and 
upload my details on your website. 
 
I look forward to working with you and the team to contribute to the success of the conference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Dr.Srinivasan Jayakumar 
 
On Thu, Apr 4, 2024 at 2:27 AM Oral and Poster Presentations on Chemistry 
< > wrote: 

Dear Dr. Srinivasan Jayakumar, 

  

Greetings 

  

We would like to invite you to be part of our advisory board and provide us with the acceptance by 
replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details in our company website. 

  

There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us. 

  

Will be waiting for your positive response. 

  

With Regards 

Sherin Charles 

Vasan Srini 
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Conference Organizer 

Chemistry 2024 

  

  

  


